Redfearn, Tyke

From: VANPUT, JEREMY ADAM <JEREMY.VANPUT@scana.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 10:39 AM

To: Redfearn, Tyke; Mattox, James H.

Cc: Attaway, Mark C

Subject: RE: Port Access - SCE&G Clearances

SCE&G requires all working parts (cranes, vehicles, people...etc) to be at least 20" away from any 115kV energized
conductors.

Thanks,
Jeremy VanPut

From: Redfearn, Tyke [mailto:RedfearnWT@scdot.orq]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 4:22 PM

To: VANPUT, JEREMY ADAM; Mattox, James H.

Cc: Attaway, Mark C

Subject: RE: Port Access - SCE&G Clearances

***This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are
confident it is from a trusted source.

Good Afternoon Jeremy-

We received a few questions from proposers about the vertical clearance for your facilities. Would it be
possible for you to provide a range of vertical elevation that cannot be impacted? At the same time, we were
wondering if there is a horizontal clearance requirement for these lines beyond the plan view shown. If
possible, we would like to get this information by October 30. If you have any questions, please give us a call.
Thanks!

William “Tyke” Redfearn lIll, P.E.
Program Manager

SCDOT | Design-Build

955 Park Street, Room 421
Columbia, SC 29202-0191

Office: (803) 737-1430
RedfearnWT@SCDOT.ORG

From: VANPUT, JEREMY ADAM [mailto:JEREMY.VANPUT@scana.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 1:01 PM

To: Mattox, James H.

Subject: RE: Port Access - Schedule for Relocation

See attached revised exhibits with distribution underbuild shown correctly. Should have the timeline by tomorrow
morning.

Jeremy VanPut



From: VANPUT, JEREMY ADAM

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 11:28 AM

To: 'Mattox, James H.'

Subject: RE: Port Access - Schedule for Relocation

From: Mattox, James H. [mailto:MattoxJH@scdot.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 11:17 AM

To: VANPUT, JEREMY ADAM

Subject: RE: Port Access - Schedule for Relocation

**This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are
confident it is from a trusted source.

Nothing attached

From: VANPUT, JEREMY ADAM [mailto: JEREMY.VANPUT@scana.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 9:50 AM

To: Mattox, James H.

Subject: RE: Port Access - Schedule for Relocation

As far as the sketch is concerned how detailed does it need to be? Does it need to show distribution and gas plans
also? If so | will not be able to get that to you for several weeks. See the attached drawing and let me know if it will
suffice for your meeting or if you need anything more detailed.

Thanks,

Goremy A Con Pt
Transmission Engineering
(803) 217-1993
JEREMY.VANPUT@scana.com

CscezG
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From: Mattox, James H. [mailto:MattoxJH@scdot.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 7:48 AM

To: VANPUT, JEREMY ADAM

Subject: Port Access - Schedule for Relocation

***This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are
confident it is from a trusted source.

Jeremy,
Can you send me your milestone schedule and a sketch showing your relocation plans for inclusion in our Design Build
RFP that will be released next week?

We will release our RFP next week and received bids in April 2016. Construction will begin thereafter.
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Thanks,
Jae

James (Jae) H. Mattox, lll, P.E.

Program Manager | SCDOT — Design Build
955 Park Street - Rm 421 - Columbia, SC 29202
803.737.1805 (office) | mattoxjh@scdot.org




